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February 30, 1934,

Hon. Dan %uth@rl&ﬁﬁ
House of R@@?%%%ﬁ%%ﬁi?@%
%&%hiﬁgiﬁﬁg D.C.

Dear Mr. Butherlasndie
I have your letter of tha 12th instant ﬁﬁé ﬁh&ﬁk

you for the informetion it contains. Z% is my ﬁﬁggg

Hoad Act %gii e %%@%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ

naturally, that the

te Alaska under wenerous terms @hzﬁﬁ %iil yﬁﬁ?iég ﬁ

definite and substantisl ennual sum for the ﬁﬁ???i%%‘$ﬁ 

puilding.

rdly antiolipating any




@ﬁngrwﬁ of the United States 4 -

* Tbouse of Representatives & %
Wiashington, B, €, j}/‘;‘
Febl, thh;L924 422)
Y, . <"‘(5, LJ /’3\”
. Lﬂé} 8
Hon. Scott C. Bone, e, ‘3
Governor, M%w
Juneau, Alaska. %@\

Dear Governor Bone:-—

Replying to youras of Jan. 30th will
gay that I have mailed vou copy of the bill for extension
of the Federal Road Aid Act to Alaska.

Thies bi1ll has been referred to the Chief of the
Bureau of Public Roads for a report and I understand the
report which 18 now in the Committee on Roads would reducse

the amount grestly.

In convergation with Mr. McDonald of the Bureau of
de end Mr. Sherman @f the Forcaetry Department,

come to the T%ifit@?g s} ite public land area, but
Mr. McDonald did not 11ling to @a this. If they

would allow us one | £ the amount mentioned we wpuld
receive &yufoLT ely 000, 000,00, %m@ I have been holding
out for the entire ; h would approximate 54,000,000, 0C

Committee would be dispoesed %o

1t the m@%@g I expect they will
: se in about a wesk

they would and he 1s,

g yvear, but I },




